MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N KEVIN ATKINS

CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council
FROM: Elodie Dickinson, Director of Business & Workforce Engagement
CC: Kevin Atkins, Chief Development Officer
DATE: Wednesday, June 15, 2022

SUBJECT: ARPA Economic Development Grant (Workforce Partners) — Year 1

REQUEST

A Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to approve the
submitted ARPA Agreements for the following Workforce Partners (in alphabetical order):

1) Awesome Inc. ($50,000);

2) Bluegrass Community and Technical College ($50,000);
3) Building Institute of Central Kentucky ($50,000);

4) Community Action Council ($50,000);

5) Food Chain ($50,000);

6) Jubilee Jobs ($50,000);

7) Lexington Rescue Mission ($50,000);

8) Opportunity for Work & Learning ($50,000)

WHY ARE YOU REQUESTING?

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council authorized ARPA funding for Year 1 of the
Economic Development Grant.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY '23 is: $400,000
Are the funds budgeted?: Yes

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Kevin Atkins
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